
 

WTRY Broadcast Schedule Regular Meetings, Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m. Study Meetings, Wednesday, 3:00 p.m. 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 
 MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
 

Donald Edmunds, Chair, Philip Sanzica, Vice Chair 
Karen Crusse, Steve Gottlieb, Michael W. Hutson, Tom Krent 

Gordon Schepke, Thomas Strat and John J. Tagle 
   
June 10, 2014 7:00 P.M. Council Chambers 
   

 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – May 27, 2014 Special/Study Meeting 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

POSTPONED ITEM 
 
5. SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU 117-D) – 

Proposed St. Mark Coptic Orthodox Church improvements, West side of Livernois, South of 
Wattles (3603-3615 Livernois), Section 21, Currently Zoned R-1B (One Family Residential) 
District 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENTS – For Items on Current Agenda 
 
7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-mail at 

clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make 
reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�


PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MAY 27, 2014 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Special/Study meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to 
order at 7:03 p.m. on May 27, 2014 in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Karen Crusse Michael W. Hutson 
Donald Edmunds Philip Sanzica 
Steve Gottlieb Gordon Schepke 
Tom Krent 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
Frank Boudon, Student Representative 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2014-05-030 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Gottlieb 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as printed. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
Absent: Hutson, Sanzica, Schepke 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2014-05-031 
Moved by: Strat 
Seconded by: Gottlieb 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the May 13, 2014 Regular meeting as 
published. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
Absent: Hutson, Sanzica, Schepke 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MAY 27, 2014 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Krent gave a report on the May 20, 2014 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting. 
 

6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant reported there was no Downtown Development Authority meeting in May. 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant introduced Karen Crusse. 
 
Mr. Savidant briefly addressed the following Preliminary Site Plan Review applications: 
• Children’s Hospital of Michigan 
• Field and Stream 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 
 

8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN APPLICATION (File Number SP 994) – Proposed Children’s 
Hospital of Michigan, Northeast corner of big Beaver Road and Civic Center Drive (350 
W. Big Beaver), Section 21, Currently Zoned BB (Big Beaver) District 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a cursory summary of the application. 
 
Mr. Carlisle summarized his review based solely on the conceptual plan and elevations 
included in tonight’s meeting agenda packet. Mr. Carlisle stated a complete review of the 
application will be prepared for the Board’s review and action at their June 10, 2014 
meeting. 
 
Jim Butler of Professional Engineering Associates, project civil engineer, briefly 
addressed: 
• Unique color scheme. 
• Building characteristics. 
• Building material. 
• Donation of portion of frontage to City for ROW expansion. 
• Traffic and parking studies. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MAY 27, 2014 
  
 
 

3 
 

In general, Board members expressed support of the proposed development. A number of 
members asked the applicant to address the window glass application as relates to color 
distortion, fading and aging and to provide the Board with building material samples at the 
June meeting. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. Seeing no one present, the floor was 
closed.  

___________ 
 
Chair Edmunds requested a five minutes break. The meeting resumed at 7:35 p.m. 

___________ 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

9. APA NATIONAL CONFERENCE – Report by Tom Krent 
 
Mr. Krent gave an exceptional PowerPoint presentation on the American Planning 
Association annual conference he attended in Atlanta, Georgia. 
 

10. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
11. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 
Everyone welcomed Ms. Crusse to the Board. 
 
There were general Planning Commission comments. 

 
The Special/Study meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:05 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2014 PC Minutes\Draft\2014 05 27 Special Study Meeting_Draft.doc 



  PC 2014.06.10 
  Agenda Item # 5 
 

 
 
 
 
DATE: June 5, 2014 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU 117-D) 

– Proposed St. Mark Coptic Orthodox Church improvements, West side of 
Livernois, South of Wattles (3603-3615 Livernois), Section 21, Currently Zoned R-
1B (One Family Residential) District 

 
The petitioner St. Mark Coptic Orthodox Church submitted the above referenced Special Use 
Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval application for the addition of modular classrooms 
and an overflow parking area to the church facility.  The application was originally considered by 
the Planning Commission in 2011 but was postponed by the Planning Commission at that time. 
The applicant submitted a modified application for Planning Commission consideration. The 
modification includes an asphalt overflow parking area. This parking lot is presently gravel. 
 
The application was reviewed by the Planning Commission on May 13, 2014 and postponed to 
June 10, 2014.  The public hearing was opened and closed at this meeting. 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the application. CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City Management 
supports the findings of fact contained in the report and recommends approval of the project, as 
noted. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3. Minutes from May 13, 2014 Planning Commission Regular meeting. 

 
cc: Applicant 
 File/ SU 117D 
 
G:\SPECIAL USE\SU 117 D  St Mark Coptic Orthodox Church  Sec 21\SU 117D PC Memo 06 10 2014.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU 117-D) – 
Proposed St. Mark Coptic Orthodox Church improvements, West side of Livernois, South 
of Wattles (3603-3615 Livernois), Section 21, Currently Zoned R-1B (One Family 
Residential) District 
 
Resolution # PC-2014-06- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
proposed improvements to St. Mark Coptic Orthodox Church, located on the West side of 
Livernois, South of Wattles, Section 21, Currently Zoned R-1B (One Family Residential) 
District be (granted, subject to the following conditions): 
_____________________________________________________________) or  
 
(denied, for the following reasons: _________________________________) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:_________________________________) 
 
Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 
 
MOTION CARRIED / FAILED 
 
G:\SPECIAL USE\SU 117 D  St Mark Coptic Orthodox Church  Sec 21\Proposed Resolution SU 117D 2014 06 10.doc 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

569

1:

Feet5690 285



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

569

1:

Feet5690 285



 

  

605 S. Main Street, Ste. 1 
Ann Arbor, MI  48104 
 
(734) 662-2200 
(734) 662-1935 Fax 

 
Date:  May 2, 2014 

 June 3, 2014 
 

Special Use and Preliminary Site Plan Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
 
Applicant: St. Mark Coptic Orthodox Church 
 
Project Name: Modular Classrooms and Parking Lot  
 
Plan Date: May 22, 2014 
 
Location: West side of Livernois, south of Wattles  
 
Zoning: R1-B, One Family Residential  
 
Action Requested: Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
 
Required Information: Noted Below 
 
 
SITE DESCRIPTION AND PROJECT STATUS 
 
St. Mark Coptic Orthodox Church is requesting approval for a thirty-six (36) overflow parking lot and a 
modular classroom complex addition.  The overflow lot currently exists as gravel and the applicant is 
proposing to remove a small portion and hard surface the remainder.  
 
The modular classroom complex includes six (6) modular classrooms and totals approximately 5,600 
sq/ft of floor area.    The six (6) modular buildings are attached and served by a central interior corridor.  
In meetings with the applicant they note that the modular classrooms are temporary; however they 
have not indicated when the classrooms will be removed and the classrooms do not meet the definition 
of a temporary structure as set forth in Section 7.13. For this reason, we are reviewing these classrooms 
as if they are a permanent addition on the site.  The applicant notes that the classrooms are intended to 
serve middle school and older children as part of the existing Sunday school operation.  The modular 
classroom addition requires a Special Use Permit.   



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
2  P a g e  

Location of Subject Property: 
 
West side of Livernois, south of Wattles  

 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
10 acres 
 
Zoning: 
The property is zoned R1-B, One Family Residential   
 
Surrounding Zoning: 
A table summarizing the zoning of the surrounding areas is as follows: 
 

Direction Zoning Use 
North  R-1B, One-Family Residential Single Family Residential  
South R-1B, One-Family Residential Single Family Residential 
East R-1C, One-Family Residential Church  
West EP, Environmental Protection  Vacant/Wooded 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Six (6) modular 
classroom complex 
 
Overflow Parking Lot  



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3  P a g e  

Photos 
 

Area of proposed modular classroom complex   Looking south from proposed modular  
classroom location to adjacent neighborhood 

 
 

 
Looking north from adjacent neighborhood   Standing at edge of sidewalk looking north into 
 into area of modular classroom complex    area of modular classroom complex  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
4  P a g e  

PRIOR PLANNING COMMISSION CONSIDERATION 
 
The Planning Commission last reviewed this project at the May 13, 2014 meeting.  Please see our May 2, 
2014 memo for a detailed site plan review.  At the May 13th meeting, the Planning Commission 
continued the matter so the applicant could address the following issues:   
 

1. Provide parking calculation to confirm parking sufficiency. 
 
The applicant has provided the necessary parking calculations to confirm that with the 
additional parking lot overall site parking is sufficient.     
 

Items to be Addressed: None 
 

2. Extend the existing sidewalk to the overflow parking lot access drive.  
 

The applicant has extended the sidewalk as requested.      
 

Items to be Addressed: None 
 

3. Provide required landscape for the new parking lot. 
 

 Required: Provided: Compliance: 
Parking Lot Landscaping:  1 tree 
for every 8 parking spaces.  Trees 
may be located adjacent to 
parking lot with planning 
commission approval.   

36 spaces = 5 
trees 

Applicant has 
provided 5 trees 
however trees are 
not located within 
parking lot.   

Interior parking 
lot landscaping  
on the periphery 
of the parking lot 
may be approved 
by the Planning 
Commission  

Exterior Parking Lot

 

: Either 1 
tree per 3 lineal feet of narrow 
evergreen or 1 tree per 10 
lineal feet of large evergreen. 

 
 

170 feet = 57 
narrow 
evergreen or 
17 large 
evergreen on 
north side of 
parking lot 

5 new evergreen + 
existing evergreen 
screen along north 
property line 

Compliant 
 

 
Items to be Addressed: None 

 
4. Screen the modular classroom complex.  

 
The applicant notes there currently exists a berm and landscaping to screen the modular classroom.      
 
Items to be Addressed: Confirm to the satisfaction of the Planning Commission that landscape screening 
along southern property line is sufficient.   
 
 

 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
5  P a g e  

5. Address building code need for internal restroom.  
 
The applicant will provide a masonry and storefront corridor from the classrooms to the church, thus 
eliminating the requirement to have an internal bathroom.   
 
Items to be Addressed: None 
 

6. Consider façade enhancements to classrooms.   
 
The applicant has proposed significant improvements to the classroom façade and exterior corridor.  
These improvements include dark brick and CMU block to match existing church, metal siding and 
capping, and an aluminum storefront.  The Planning Commission shall determine if the proposed façade 
enhancements make the building compatible with adjacent uses and the existing church building.  
 
Items to be Addressed: None   
 

7. Provide classroom building light fixtures and confirm glare protection.   
 
The applicant is adding two (2) wall sconces to the modular classroom addition.  The sconces are fully 
shielded and comply with ordinance requirements.    
 
Items to be Addressed: None 
 
 
SPECIAL USE  
 
Standards of Approval 
 
Places of Worship, and associated uses, are permitted in the R-1B District subject to Special Use 
approval.    For any Special Use, according to Section 9.02, the Planning Commission shall “…review the 
request, supplementary materials either in support or opposition thereto, as well as the Planning 
Department’s report, at a Public Hearing established for that purpose, and shall either grant or deny the 
request, table action on the request, or grant the request subject to specific conditions.” 
 
Before approving any requests for Special Use Approval, the Planning Commission shall consider: 
 

1. Compatibility with Adjacent Uses.  
2. Compatibility with the Master Plan.  
3. Traffic Impact.   
4. Impact on Public Services.  
5. Compliance with Zoning Ordinance Standards.  
6. Impact on the Overall Environment.  
7. Special Use Approval Specific Requirements.  

 
We find that the applicant, through significant façade improvements to the classrooms and exterior 
corridor, has addressed the issue of compatibly with adjacent uses.  The Planning Commission shall 
confirm that the proposed changes by the applicant ensure the compliance with the Special Use 
standards of approval.    



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
6  P a g e  

 
Items to be addressed: None  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
If the Planning Commission determines that proposed changes by the applicant ensure the compliance 
with the Special Use standards of approval, we recommend approval.   
 
Sincerely,  

      
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL  MAY 13, 2014 
   
 
 

SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 

(File Number SU 117-D) – Proposed St. Mark Coptic Orthodox Church, West 
side of Livernois, South of Wattles (3603-3615 Livernois), Section 21, Currently 
Zoned R-1BH (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle said his review of the application is based on the proposal as a 
permanent addition to the site. He addressed the following outstanding items: 
• Parking. 
• Extension of existing sidewalk to parking lot access drive. 
• Landscape as relates to parking lot and additional screening. 
• Floor plan as relates to restrooms, extension of utility lines. 
• Elevations; compatibility with adjacent properties and other buildings on site. 
• Photometrics plan. 
 
Mr. Carlisle reported that compliance with the Special Use Standards could not be 
determined at this time because of the outstanding issues. He recommended the 
applicant address the outstanding issues prior to Special Use and Preliminary Site 
Plan approval. 
 
Present were Harold Remlinger, project architect from DesignTeam Plus, and Joe 
Jarvis, representative of St. Mark Coptic Orthodox Church. 
 
Mr. Remlinger circulated revised site plan drawings as well as photographs of 
existing landscaping and sight distance views with adjacent residential properties. 
He specifically addressed landscaping, elevations and lighting. He asked the 
Board’s to not take into consideration public comments dated in 2011 because the 
comments do not relate to the current application submission. Mr. Remlinger 
informed the Board that a public informational meeting in which neighboring 
property owners were invited was held at the church on March 24. 
 
Mr. Remlinger said the intent is to meet all Zoning Ordinance requirements and 
comply with the outstanding issues addressed by the Planning Consultant. He 
asked for the Board’s consideration for approval this evening and to proceed with 
the approval process through the Building Department. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
David Bemis, 365 Kirk Lane, spoke in opposition; against temporary structures, use 
of modular classrooms during week. 
 
Reda Megally, 4940 Hubbard, spoke in support. Mr. Megally said the project is 
good for church and community. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL  MAY 13, 2014 
   
 
 

Samuel (did not sign in) questioned the proposed use as relates to temporary or 
permanent structure and the application requirements. 
 
Mr. Savidant clarified the definition of a temporary building. He said because the 
church cannot designate a timeframe for the proposed temporary structures, the 
City is assuming that the classrooms will be on site for a long time. Therefore the 
application is being reviewed as a permanent addition to the site. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
After discussion, it was the consensus of the Board that a complete set of plans 
addressing the outstanding items should be resubmitted and the Board provided 
time to review for consideration of approval. The major concern addressed is the 
compatibility of the proposed addition to adjacent residential properties. 
 
Resolution # PC-2014-05-029 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the item to the June 10, 2014 Regular meeting. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 

















..
.

Designer

Date

5/13/2014

Scale

Not to Scale

Drawing No.

1 of 1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.1

1.2

4.8

3.3

0.3

0.1

1.5

7.8

4.0

0.3

0.5

6.4

1.8

0.1

0.2

1.1

1.5

0.4

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

11.4

Plan View

Scale - 1" = 30'

Luminaire Schedule

Symbol Label Image Quantity Manufacturer Description Catalog Number Lamp
Number

Lamps
Filename

Lumens Per

Lamp

Light Loss

Factor
Wattage

A

2 Lithonia Lighting ARCHITECTURAL SCONCE

WITH MEDIUM THROW

DISTRIBUTION WITH CLEAR,

FLAT GLASS LENS. COATED

LAMP. MEETS THE

'NIGHTTIME FRIENDLY'

CRITERIA

WST 100M MD ONE 100-WATT

COATED ED-17

METAL HALIDE,

HORIZONTAL

POSITION.

1 WST_100M_

MD.ies

7900 0.72 140

Statistics

Description Symbol Avg Max Min Max/Min Avg/Min

OVERALL LTG

VALUES
0.0 fc 11.4 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A

Note

1. SEE MH COLUMN OF LUMINAIRE LOCATIONS FOR MOUNTING HEIGHTS.

2. SEE LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE FOR LIGHT LOSS FACTORS.

3. CALCULATIONS ARE SHOWN IN FOOTCANDLES AT GRADE.

THE ENGINEER AND/OR ARCHITECT MUST DETERMINE APPLICABILITY OF THE LAYOUT

TO EXISTING / FUTURE FIELD CONDITIONS. THIS LIGHTING LAYOUT REPRESENTS ILLUMINATION LEVELS

CALCULATED FROM LABORATORY DATA TAKEN UNDER CONTROLLED CONDITIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH

ILLUMINATING ENGINEERING SOCIETY APPROVED METHODS. ACTUAL PERFORMANCE OF ANY MANUFACTURER'S

LUMINAIRE MAY VARY DUE TO VARIATION IN ELECTRICAL VOLTAGE, TOLERANCE IN LAMPS, AND OTHER

VARIABLE FIELD CONDITIONS. MOUNTING HEIGHTS INDICATED ARE FROM GRADE AND/OR FLOOR UP.

GBA DOES NOT ACT AS THE CIVIL OR STRUCTURAL ENGINEER AND DOES NOT DETERMINE BASE REQUIREMENTS.

POLES SPECIFICATIONS ARE NOT INCLUDED WITH EXTERIOR LIGHTING PHOTOMETRIC ANALYSIS.

THESE LIGHTING CALCULATIONS ARE NOT A SUBSTITUTE FOR INDEPENDENT ENGINEERING

ANALYSIS OF LIGHTING SYSTEM SUITABILITY AND SAFETY. THE ENGINEER AND/OR ARCHITECT

IS RESPONSIBLE TO REVIEW FOR MICHIGAN ENERGY CODE AND

LIGHTING QUALITY COMPLIANCE.

Luminaire Locations

No. Label X Y

Location

MH Orientation Tilt

1 A 1557.40 1742.67 11.00 270.00 0.00

2 A 1641.64 1737.34 11.00 90.00 0.00


	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	May 27, 2014

	4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	5. SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU 117-D)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Minutes
	Site Plan 

	6. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS



